o _
To:
Sent: 12/3/2020 4:27:32 PM

Subject: RE: System Hardening - pre-meet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove
with Gov. office monitor and

Several others have conflicts at 2, including - and | got yelled at last time because | didn’t invite-

From: [N
Sent: Thursday. December 03. 2020 4:24 PM
To

Subject: RE: Syst
office monitor and

-and | have a conflict. Can we move half an hour out to 2.

Original Appointment

em Hardenini - pre-meet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove with Gov.

From:

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 1:19 PM
c

Cc:

Subject: System Hardening - pre-meet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove with Gov. office
monitor and

When: Tuesday, December 08, 2020 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hey all,
During this call we will discuss the pending visit by the Governor’s office monitor and -to the
locations noted above. These walkdowns are scheduled for Dec 14-16.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

_ United States, San Francisco
Phone Conference ID:_

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!
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Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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